From: Dawn Inglis

To: Bevan Sandison

Subject: FW: Sims Road Overbridge
Date: Tuesday, 2 May 2006 1:18:41 PM
Hi Bevan

Just in case you need this info and I am not available....

Dawn Inglis
Land Transport Manager
Franklin District Council

From: Brent Loe [mailto:.@.. ]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2006 12:58 p.m.

To: Dawn Inglis

Subject: RE: Sims Road Overbridge

Dawn
I have passed your query onto Ross Burbush of Downers who will contact you.
Ross's contact details are 09 270-6291 or 027 474-2945 or e-mail ross.bu@..

Cheers
Brent

From: Dawn Inglis [mailto:@.. ]
Sent: Monday, 1 May 2006 12:50 p.m.

To: Brent Loe

Subject: Sims Road Overbridge

Hi Brent

As discussed we have an overbridge over the NIMT line located between two ends of Sims Road, in the
northern area (Karaka) of our district.

The road to the bridge is closed at each end to attempt to restrict all access to the bridge as it is structurally no
longer capable of carrying any loading. However late last week timber decking came loose and fell into the rail
corridor. Therefore Council and ONTRACK are now in discussion about removing the bridge structure - but I
understand that there are cables crossing the bridge - some of which may belong to Telecom. Can you please
confirm if you do have cables across the bridge, if anyone is already investigating their relocation if there are
Telecom cables there, and if you do have cables there, but no investigation is yet underway, how I might get
this happening.

Thanks

Dawn Inglis
Land Transport Manager
Franklin District Council

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
should not read it - please contact me immediately, destroy it, and do not copy or use any part of this
communication or disclose anything about it. Thank you. Please note that this communication does not
designate an information system for the purposes of the Electronic Transactions Act 2002.
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